# KARAMVIR KAUR DHALIWAL

9519 south zediker avenue, Parlier CA 93648 • Cell: 5598995352 • karamvir101@gmail.com

### Career Objective

To gain experience as a nurse, and utilize my knowledge and skills to provide security to patients and family members. Successfully build on teamwork, exercise critical thinking skills, and prioritize nursing tasks to improve quality of patient care.

#### Education

Registered Nurse - Akal College of Nursing (2016)

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

#### Licensure & Certifications

- Registered Nurse, #RN95273004
- BLS certified for Health Care Professionals ID #00SJG60

## Skills and Attributes

- Speaks fluent English, Punjabi, and Hindi
- Computer proficient
- Strong communication and interpersonal skills
- Patient and Family Advocate
- Problem solving skills

# Clinical Experience

- Vidya Sagar Mental Hospital	Amritsar, India (2015)
- KNH (Kamla Nehru Hospital)	Himachal Pardesh, India (2015 to 2016)
- Akal Charitable Hospital	Himachal Pardesh, India (2012 to 2016)
- IGMC Hospital	Shimla, (2012 to 2016)
- India Community Health Nursing	Rural India (2013 to 2015)

## **References**

- Harman Kaur
- Registered Nurse
- CRMC
- (559)824-2343
- Bhupinder Kaur
- Registered Nurse
- CRMC
- (559)-289-0012
- Professor Vijimol
- Registered Nursing- Phone#918894126177 (India)

## - Dr. Harpreet Kaur

-

Akal College of Nursing- Phone# 919816441158 (India)